ZUBAIDA MORTEL

Waitress with UAE Experience

DOB: 31-MAR-1985 Nationality:- Philipinnes Mobile:- 0558610390

Email :- Zubaidahvillostasmortel@gmail.com

Passport No.:- P3772847B

PROFILE

Zubaidah Mortel is an accomplished graduate from college having 10 years experience of working as a waitress in restaurant and Hotels. I have proven success in organizing tasks, leading Kitchen department and providing all kind of Hotel & Restaurant service.

OBJECTIVE

Applying 10 years of UAE experience combined with proven expertise in managing all kind of work relating to Hotel Management, restaurant services and customer service.

EDUCATION

Graduate in Hotel Management from Philippines University

LANGUAGES

English - Excellent reading, writing and speaking

Tagalog - Excellent reading, writing and speaking

Arabic - Understands little arabic

SPECIALIZED SKILLS

- Expertise and experienced in Cashier Work, Customer Service and Management
- Knowledge of MS Word, MS Excel, MS PowerPoint, Outlook
- Multi-tasking abilities with proficiency in organizing and managing different tasks
- Expert knowledge of handling administration and paperwork
- Proficient in assigning duties and managing works
- Ability of recruiting, training and supervising staff
- Expert marketing skills to promote business

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Waitress, Laffah Restaurant Bur Dubai (Nov 2021-Till date)

Waitress & Kitchen Helper, Eat & Greek Restaurant, Dubai Mall (Jul 2019- Aug 2021)

Waitress and Customer Service, Star Light Restaurant (Jan 2015 – Jun 2019)

OTHER INTERESTS

Reading Books and learning newthings,

Zubaidah Mortel